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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 2:15 PM
To: 'Brent Wheeler'
Cc: Brian Sheaff; Tim Hallen; Gina Wee; Mark Youngkin; John Accacian
Subject: RE: Request for Extension of Site Investigation Report - 5930 College Avenue, Oakland 

(CDEH Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000377)

Brent, 
I’ve extended the date to August 21, 2015.  I have found it best to walk permits in to prompt responses and 
action.  It’s the only way you’ll get a response. 
 
In regards to the denial of the last groundwater monitoring report this morning, please also provide (upload) a 
copy to the county.  At this point we’ve not received a copy that was provided to the state. 
Thanks, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Brent Wheeler [mailto:b.wheeler@ggtr.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 2:01 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Brian Sheaff; Tim Hallen; Gina Wee; Mark Youngkin; John Accacian 
Subject: Request for Extension of Site Investigation Report - 5930 College Avenue, Oakland (CDEH Fuel Leak Case No. 
RO0000377) 
 
Mark, 
 
Based on delay of obtaining minor encroachment permit from City of Oakland for installation of 
boreholes and soil gas well along College Avenue right of way (as proposed in 1/30/15 Data Gap 
Investigation Work Plan), GGTR requests that the Alameda County DEH grant an extension of 
approximately 2 months (August 21, 2015) for completion of the field sampling activities and 
associated site investigation report. The original deadline for submittal of the Site Investigation Report 
was June 19, 2015, per the Alameda County DEH Modified Work Plan Approval Letter, dated April 9, 
2015. 
 
Please contact us with any questions or concerns. 
 
Brent Wheeler 
Golden Gate Environmental, Inc. 
Golden Gate Tank Removal, Inc. 
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1480 Carroll Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94124 
 
Direct Phone: 415-970-9088 (GGE), 415-512-1555 (GGTR) 
Cellular Phone: 415-686-8846 
Email: wheelerbrent@ymail.com, b.wheeler@ggtr.com 


